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Malave, Erin

From: David tinsley- CEQO 5Stones [david tinsley@35stonesintelligence.comj
Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 5:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: David CEO

Subject: Change of Address for Five Stones intelligence]

Please Note our NEW Corporate Address for:

Five Stones intelligence doc#P07000123311
EIN# 262330603 —

New Address:

Five Stones intelligence
12401 Orange Drive
Davie, Florida

33330

David tinsley

5 Stones intelligence

Chief Executive Officer

Miami Office

(EMAIL) David.tinsley@ Sstonesintelligence.com
(MOBILE) 305-799-6123

(WEBSITE) www, Sstonesintelligence.com

This e-mail, including attachments, contains information that is confidential and may be
protected by the attorney/client or other privileges. This e-mail,including attachments,
constitutes nen-public information intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient
(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please delate this e-mail, including attachments,
and notify me. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-
mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

~~~~~~~~ Original Message --------

Subject: Change of Address for Five Stones intelligence
From: "David tinsley- CEQ 5Stones”
<david.tinsley@Sstonesintelligence.com>

Date: Thu, November 04, 2010 5:39 pm

To: carporateaddresschange@dos. state.fl.us

Cc: "David CEQ" <david.tinsley@5stonesintelligence.com>

Please Note our NEW Corporate Address for:
Five Stones intelligence doc#P07000123311
EIN# 262330603

11/5/0010
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New Address:

Five Steones intelligence
124031 Orange Drive
Davie, Florida

33330

David tinsley

S Stones intelligence

Chief Executive Officer

Miami Office

(EMAIL) David.tinsley@5stonesintelligence.com
(MOBILE) 305-799-6123

(WEBSITE) www,5stonesintelligence.com

This e-mail, including attachments, contains information that is confidential and may be
protected by the attorney/client or other privileges. This e-mail,including attachments,
constitutes non-public information intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient
(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-maitl, including attachments,
and notify me. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-
mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

| 11/5/9010



